YOUNGSTOWN STATE UNIVERSITY MAY 13, 1986
INTER OFFICE CORRESPONDENCE

856-22
TO: HMembers of the Academic Standards & Events I —
Committee

FROM: Barxrbara Brothers, Chair {English) AS&E Comm
SUBJECT: Minutes of the May 12th 86 meeting {4 p.m.)

Membere Present: J. Conser, R. Mitchell, P. Baldino, I. Heal,
B. Brothers, D. Rost, T. Elias

1. Minutes of the April 25th meeting approved.

2. J. Conser moved that we send an informational report to the
Senate on the xesponses cof departments to our survey of interest
in establishing an "other cultural study" requirement.

P. Baldino seconded. Passed unanimously.

3. Congratulations to James Conser on his appointment as
Agsistant Dean, CAST.

4, Invite Marilyn Bush to May 19, 1986 ASsE Committee meeting to

discuss and answer questions on problems with the current policy
on ciass honors.

NEXT MEETING: MONDAY, MAY 19 at 4 P.M., DPean's (A&S) Conference room
AGENDA for next meeting:
1. Class Honors Policy (review attachments and note item 4

of April 25 minutes)--attachments provided only to those
who missed this meeting.





